From: Peacock, Tanya
Sent: 7/26/2013 11:57:16 AM

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Franz, Damon A.

(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
[Redacted |

[Redacted | vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com
(vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com); Grace.Vermeer@sce.com
(Grace.Vermeer@sce.com); Moyer, Stephen L (SMoyer@semprautilities.com);

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢);|Redacted
{Redacted
Redacted |

To:

Cec: Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Ng, Deana M
(DNg@semprautilities.com); Janke, Rick (RJanke@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Meeting on GHG Marketing: 3-4 pm. Thursday, August 1; Room 7535

Damon, from SDG&E, Brian Prusnek will attend in person and Rick Janke from our
communications group would like to call-in. Is it possible to arrange for call-in number? Tanya

From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 11:49 AM

To: Franz, Damon A_; Grace.VermTﬁL@sgﬁ_c&m_'_LT:ra.Genao@sce.com; vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com;
Peacock, Tanya; Moyer, Stephen L|Redacted llen, Meredith;[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Meeting on GHG Marketing: 3-4 pm. Thursday, August 1; Room 7535

Hi Damon,

From PG&E, the following will be there on August 1:

Bl ' egulatory Relations

0 |Redacted IMarketing

0 [Redacted  |Marketing
o Marketing

;jjj‘Redacted , Regulatory Affairs
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Thank you,

Kathleen

[Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Energy Supply Proceedings

Sr Reaulatory Case Manaao

‘ Redacted ‘

From: Franz, Damon A. [mailto:damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Grace. Vermeer@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com; vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com,

RF?jea?% @semporautilities.com: SMover@semprautilities.com; [Redacted I Allen, Meredith;[Redact ]
edacte

Subject: Meeting on GHG Marketing: 3-4 pm. Thursday, August 1; Room 7535

Hey all-

Pve set up a meeting to discuss marketing the climate dividend for next Thursday, August 1,
from 3-4 pm in Room 7535 of the new CPUC offices at 455 Golden Gate Avenue. Please
confirm your attendance.

Fwill try to send you an invitation via outlook, but my ocutlook has been having trouble
connecting to external recipients, so it may not go through.

Damon
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From: Grace. Vermeer@sce.com [mailto.Grace Vermeer@sce.com]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 11:15 AM

To: Franz, Damon A.
Cc: Langton, Adam; Houck, Jason; Redacted IME Ae@pae.com;[Redacted
SMover@semprautilities.com; TPeacock@semprautilities.com; vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com;
Laura Genao@sce.com

Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss GHG Marketing Applications and Advice Letters

August 1 from 2-3pm will work for SCE. Adding Laura to the chain.

Grace Vermeer | Renewable and Alternative Procurement Policy | Southern California Edison | O:
626.302.3053 | M:626.677.7115

From: "Franz, Damon A." <damon franz@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Grace Vermeer@sce.com” <Grace Vermeer@sce.com>, "TPeacock@semprautilities.com” <TPeacock@semprautilities, com>,
"MEAe@pge.com" <MEAe@pge.com>Dadactad badactad

Ce: “vinvimarr. Tucker@sce com” <vinvimarr, Tucker@sce.com=>, "SMoyver@semprautiliies. com” <SMover@semprautilities, com=>, "Houck,

Jason" <jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Langton, Adam" <adam.langton@copuc.ca.gov>

Date: 07/17/2013 06:44 PM

Subject: Meeting to discuss GHG Marketing Applications and Advice Letters

SB GT&S 0664803


mailto:race.Vermeer@sce.com
mailto:Grace.Vermeer@sce.com1
mailto:SMover@semprautilities.com
mailto:TPeacock@semprautilities.com
mailto:vinvimarr.Tucker@sce.com
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:lMEAe@pqe.com
mailto:TPeacock@semprautiiities.com
mailto:vinvimarr.Tucker@sce.com
mailto:Tucker@sce.com
mailto:SMover@semprautiiities.com
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

LOF b owt ok

di1@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E js committed to protecting our cystomers' privacy.
'Fo learn more, please vis t%ttp: Www.pqepcom%bout/oom anv/privacy/customer/
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